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Senate Judieiary Cornmittee
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ATT: Harr ie t  Grant ,  Esq.
Chief  Nominat ions Counsel

RE:  Noninat ion of  Andrew OrRourke

Dear  Ms .  Gran t :

This letter fol lows up our .telephone eonver3tlon with you
yesterday.  We asked the fo l lowing quest ions:

(a)  whether  the Associat ion of  the Bar  of  the c i ty  o f
New york (e i ty  B?r)  had t ransni t ted a rat inq to
the senate Judic lary  conrn l t tee re la t ive to  the
nominat ion of  Andrew Or Rourkei

the date of  such t ransmi t ta l  by the Ci ty  Bar ;

whether  Mr.  orRourke was an lnd lcated recJ-pJ-ent  o f
same.

( b )

( c )

You stated that you dtd not know whether you could disclose that
information--notwithstanding that the p-uuti" port ion of the
senate Judic iary 's  euest ionnai re conta inJ a s lec i f ic  inqui iy
( r r r -Q3)  .  that  would ind icate that  such in forrnat ibn fa l ls  wf tn i i l
the publ ic  domain:
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rrls there a selection eommissLon in your
j uri  sdict ion to recornrnend candidates f or
nominat lon to  the federa l  cour ts? I f  so.  d id
i t  r ecommend  you r  nomina tLon .  p fease
descr ibe your  exper ience in  the ent i re
jud ic ia l  se lect ion process,  f rom beginning to
end ( inc lud ing the c i rcumstances which led to
your nomination and l_nterviews in which you
par t ic ipated)  . ' r  (enphasis  added)

You  w i l r  no te  tha t  Mr .  o fRourke  has  no t  asse r ted  any
conf ident ia l i ty .  re la t ive to-  th is  quest ion-- inc lud ing i ts  inqui r l
as to  any rat ing.  rn  h is  response to the seni te  tua ic iary
commi t tee ,  da ted  January  10 ,  L992 ,  MF.  o rRourke  exp l i c i t r y
s ta tes :

the Judic iary  of  the Associat ion of  the Bar
of  the Ci ty  of  New york,  a lso ln  January,
l-991 . To my knowledqe, there has been no
f i n d i n q  u v  s a i d
(enphasis  added)

Although vre fai l  to see qy reason why the eity Barrs ratlng
should be treated differently from that of the ABA and hrhy i€
should not - -at  . th is  juncture--be a mat ter  o f  publ ic  record l  we
are not  request ing that  you suppry us wi th  the rat ing i tser f .

As r rnentioned by telephone, the city Bar informed us that i ts
eva rua t i on  o f  j ud i c ia l  nominees  cons i s t s  so le ry  o f  a  ra t i ng - -
without any expository statement. They also inforrned us that
t!"y do ry3 prof fer ttmajority/rninorityrr rat ings--but onry a
s inqre rat ing ref tect ing the t tmajor i tyr -  evaluat ion.  we wourd
apprec iate your  conf i rnat ion of  the accuracy of  such statements.

we awai t  your  response to our  foregoing in format ion-requests.

Yours for  a qual i ty judic iary,

€&no,rA.
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coord ina tor ,  N in th  Jud ic ia l  Commi t tee


